
 

 

 

  
 

Development Review Board Meeting Minutes 
Meeting of August 21, 2025 

 
 

Present: John Wysocki, Chair     *via Zoom Video Conference 
  Merissa Sherman    Claire Butler  
  Jessica Ralston*    Sheila R. 
  Don Martin     Ed Olchowicz 
  Bernie Krasnoff    Mike Hone 
  Jim Haff, Zoning Administrator  Bob Fusick 
  Will Austin, Assistant Town Planner  Liz Fusick 
  Nicole Kesselring    Dave McComb 
  James Goss     Ellie Kraus* 
  Chris Bianchi  
 
 

1. Call to Order 
John Wysocki called the meeting to order at 6:31pm.  

 
2. Approval of the Agenda 
Wysocki motioned to approve the agenda. Sherman seconded the motion. All in favor. Motion 
passed unanimously. 
 
3. Approval of the Minutes – July 17, 2025 
Wysocki motioned to table the minutes of May 14, 2025, until the Boards next meeting. Rivera 
seconded the motion. All in favor. Motion passed unanimously. 
 
4. Open Public Hearing – Application #SPR25-41 Killington Mountain School (PUD & 

Site Plan Review) 
Chair Wysocki opened the public hearing for Application #SPR25-41. Jim Goss of Facey Goss & 
McFee Attorneys provided an opening overview of the application and requested that questions 
be held until the conclusion of the presentation. Nicole Kesselring of Enman Kesselring 
Engineering introduced the project team and presented background information, noting that 
this is a new application distinct from the one previously reviewed by the Board in April 2025. 
Kesselring presented the site plan for the proposed 12,000-square-foot Athletic Center, which is 
intended for ski sport equipment use. She reviewed the design of the one-way parking lot and 
noted that it has received approval from the Vermont Division of Fire Safety. Kesselring 
informed the Board that the required 88 parking spaces will be met through a combination of 
the Athletic Center and existing KMS parking lots. She stated that while the property currently 
utilizes a septic system, there are plans to connect to the municipal water system in the future. 
In response to a question from Chair Wysocki regarding Equivalent Residential Units (ERUs), 
Kesselring confirmed that the project has the necessary ERUs in place. Kesselring continued and 
reviewed the open space on the 8.1-acre parcel, noting its relevance to PUD requirements. 



 

 

 

  
 

Wysocki asked how KMS plans for students to access the facility. Kesselring explained that 
students would use the existing sidewalk network along West Park Road and Killington Road to 
access the building. Zoning Administrator Jim Haff clarified that public sidewalks are open to all 
members of the public including the student population at KMS. Wysocki asked if a separate 
pathway from the School to the proposed Athletic Center would be more appropriate for 
student travel. Kesselring stated that due to the existing topography between the School and the 
Athletic Center, a separate pathway would not be a viable option. 
 
Ellie Kraus of Vermont Integrated Architecture (VIA) provided an overview of the building 
design, noting that the structure will be equipped for a fire suppression sprinkler system upon 
future connection to the municipal water supply. She highlighted multiple entrance and exit 
points of the steel prefabricated building. Board Member Sherman inquired about exterior 
lighting, particularly around emergency exits. Kraus confirmed that all entrances and exits will 
be illuminated. Sherman expressed concern and asked whether additional exterior lighting 
could be incorporated to the site plan. Kesselring responded that supplemental lighting could 
be added to the site plan design. Sherman expressed further concern regarding student travel to 
and from the Athletic Center during nighttime hours. She inquired about the possibility of 
implementing a blue light emergency safety system. Haff noted that a blue light system is not 
required under the Town’s Zoning Bylaws but agreed that safety considerations are important. 
Board Member Ralston asked for clarification on the key differences between the current Site 
Plan Review/Planned Unit Development (SPR/PUD) application and the previous submission. 
Kesselring responded that the current application encompasses both the existing School 
building and the proposed Athletic Center, and that the required number of parking spaces have 
been secured under this application. 
 
Wysocki asked if any abutting land owners or other members of the audience had any questions 
or comments to propose. Town resident Ed Olchowicz, who owns the neighboring parcel, stated 
his concern of students traveling through the woods and onto his property to access the Athletic 
Center. Chris Bianchi from Killington Mountain School stated that the School has policies in 
place that prohibit students from leaving the campus property. He remarked that this policy is 
strictly enforced and encouraged Olchowicz to reach out to the School anytime if he encounters 
this problem. Olchowicz expressed further concern regarding noise levels and asked if there 
could be additional screening added to the property boundary to deter students from crossing 
in the future. Kesselring stated that they can look into this possibility. Haff clarified that the 
Town does current have a noise ordinance prohibiting excess noise after 10:30pm. Wysocki 
asked if any other Board Members or members of the audience would like to propose any 
further questions or comments. None were proposed.  
 
5. Deliberative Session 
The Board entered into deliberative session at 7:39pm. The Board exited deliberative session at 
8:12pm. Wysocki motioned to continue the Public Hearing until September 18, 2025. Krasnoff 
seconded the motion. Sherman abstained. All in favor. The Motion was passed.   
 



 

 

 

  
 

6. Citizen Input 
None at this time. 
 
7. Commissioners Concerns 
None at this time. 
 
8. Adjourn 
Wysocki motioned to adjourn at 6:44pm; Sherman seconded the motion. Motion passed 
unanimously. 
 
 
 

 


